From: Grainne Qglesby

To: dmullally@ormondeorganics.ie
Cc: Magnus Amajirionwu
Subject: W0211-02 ERAS ECO Ltd - Notification

Date: 19 October 2017 11:29:00
Attachments: W0211-02 Regulation 10.pdf

Dear Mr Mullally,

The Agency issued a regulation 10 notification to you on the 17%" October 2017.
Unfortunately we have noticed that the notification date states 7t June 2017 when it should

have read 17% October 2017.
i have attached a new Regulation 10 notification with the correct date for your files.
'Sorry for any inconvenience caused.

Kind regards,

GRAINNE OGLESBY,

PROGRAMME OFFICER,

ENVIRONMENTAL LICENSING PROGRAMME,
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENAL SUSTAINABILITY,
EPA,

JOHNSTOWN CASTLE ESTATE,

€O. WEXFORD

A %353(0)53 9160600 | 6236 (internal) | g.oglesby@epa,ie
N ‘1 Environmental Protection Agency, lreland - www.epa.ie
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17 October 2017
Dear Mr Mullally

I refer to your application for review of licence register number W0211-01 and response dated
21/08/2017 to Agency's correspondenceof 2/06/2017.

I'am to advise in accordance with Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions)
(Licencing) Regulations 20 13, that the following 1nformat10n is required in support of the application
under Regulation 9 of the Regulations:

1. Please refer to your application for review of licénce register number W0211-01. The
application contains several mentions of Ormonde Organics in the text. Please clarify.

The anaerobic digestion process description (literature) is markedly different from the process
| flow diagram contained in Attachment D, In the literature, references were made to the
! pasteurisation tanks and production ofliquor.
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a. Please show in the diagram at what stage pasteurisation takes place.

A

b. Please show in the diagram at what stage liquor is derived.

¢. Please clarify why the ' fibre' is taken-in for 'sludge dlying' in the schematic. Where
is the sludge from?

d, Please clarify the process flow for the digestate - why is it going into the on-site
WWTP?

3. It is stated in your response that odour complaints received in 2016 were traced to opening
* doors of buildings to receive materials. During my site visit on 15 October 2017, 1 was
informed that materials discharging from trucks may take up to 30 minutes to complete.
. Provide detailed measures to be taken (including provision for negative pressure) to isolate
T‘ and prevent odour from these (door) sources during the receipt of materials.

In}aijdition to the above please also provide an updated non-technical summary to reflect the
information provided in your reply.
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The requested information should be submitted to the Agency within four weeks of the date of th1

notice, in order to allow the Agency to process and determine your application.

i
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In the circumstances, you should make immediate arrangements to have the required document(s) (

signed original and 1 copy in hardcopy format. and 2 copies of all files in electronic searchable H]:

format on CD-ROM) submitted to the Agency without delay. Your response to this request should

directed to Grainne Oglesby, Administration Officer, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource use

It should be noted that the eight-week period within which the Agency is to decide the propé
determination will commence on the day on which this notice has been complied with. If you h

any further queries please contact Dr Magnus Amajirionwu at the number above.

Yours sincerely

Dr. Magnus Amajirionwu
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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